Norothy Menasco

TR IR -
From: Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 4:12 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Request for Extended Confidential Classification for April 2011
423
Attachments: 4.16.13 Req for Ext Confidential Class for April 2011 423.pdf

A. s/Robert L. McGee
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6530

rimcgee@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 130001-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 5 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Request for Extended Confidential Classification for April 2011 Form
423 Filing.



Robert L. McGee, Jr.

Feguatary & Pocng Manager

April 16, 2013

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 130001-El
Dear Ms. Cole:
Attached is Gulf Power Company’s Request for Extended Confidential

Classification for Gulf Power Company’s Form 423 Fuel Report for the
month of April 2011.

Sincerely,

Rl fule A- -

Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Regulatory and Pricing Manager
md

Enclosures

CC: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.

A SOUTHERN COMPANY



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Fuel and purchased power cost
recovery clause and generating performance Docket No.: 130001-EI
incentive factor Date: April 16, 2013

)

REQUEST F* E¥T™"NDED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICAT™ ™

GULF POWER COMPANY [“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or the “Company”}], by and through
its undersigned attorneys and pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby
files a request that the Florida Public Service Commission enter an order granting extended
confidential classification for certain information contained in Gulf Power’s Form 423 Fuel
Report for the month of April 2011 (“the 423 Report™). As grounds for this request, the
Company states:

1. On June 29, 2011, Gulf Power filed a request for confidential classification of
certain information contained in the 423 Report. (Document No. 04472-11)

2. On October 25, 2011, the Commission entered Order No. PSC-1 1—0491—CFO—EI
granting Gulf’s request for confidential classification.

3. As provided in section 366.093(4), Florida Statutes, and by the Commission’s
Order, the confidential information will be made public after a period of 18 months unless Gulf
or another affected party shows, and the Commission finds, that the confidential documents
continue to contain proprietary confidential business information. The 18-month extension
period expires on April 25, 2013.

4. Gulf hereby requests that the Commission enter an order extending the
confidential classification of the information identified in line-by-line format on Attachment “A”

of Order No. PSC-11-0491-CFO-EI for an additional 18-month period.




5. The information identified on Attachment “A” to the Commission’s order is
entitled to continued confidential classification for the same reasons that it was initially
classified. ~As stated in Gulf’s request, the subject information is proprietary confidential
business information regarding contractual matters which would cause irreparable harm to Gulf
Power, the entities with whom it has entered into contracts and most importantly to Gulf’s
customers, if such information was disclosed to the general public. The subject information
consists of pricing data for coal and related transportation purchases by Gulf Power. One or
more of the contracts forming the basis for this pricing data are still in effect. Disclosure of this
information could negatively impact Gulf’s ability to negotiate pricing favorable to its customers
in the future. In addition, potential counterparties may refuse to enter into contracts with Gulf, or
may charge higher prices, if the price terms are made public. The information is entitled to
confidential classification pursuant to section 366.093(3) (d) and (e), Florida Statutes.

6. The information filed pursuant to this Request is intended to be, and is treated as,
confidential by Gulf Power and, to this attorney’s knowledge, has not been otherwise publicly
disclosed.

WHEREFORE, Gulf Power Company respectfully requests that the Commission enter
an order protecting the information identifigd on Attachment “A” of Order No. PSC-11-0491-

CFO-EI from public disclosure for an additional period of eighteen (18) months.



Respectfully submitted this 16" day of April, 2013.

Y

W)

JEFFRE XA STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
Beggs & Lane

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost )
Recovery Clause with Generating )
Performance Incentive Factor )

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No.: 130001-El

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 16th day of

April, 2013 to = following:
Florida Public Utilities Company
Cheryt M. Martin

1641 Worthington Road

Suite 220

West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6703
cyoun=-"*uc.com

Florida Power & Light Company
John T. Butler

700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB)
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

John.Butler@fp' ~~~

Gunster Law Firm

Beth Keating

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1839
bkeating @gunster.com

Progress Energy Service Company,
LLC

John T. Burnett

Dianne M. Triplett

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
John.burnett @ - ~1mail.com

Brickfield Law Firm

James W. Brew

F. Alvin Taylor

Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW
Washington, DC 20007

jbrew @bbrslaw.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Kenneth Hoffman

215 South Monroe Street, Suite
810

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858
Ken.Hoffman @fpl.com

Office of Public Counsel

J. Kelly

P. Christensen

C. Rehwinkel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1400
Christensen.patty @ leq.state.fl.us

Tampa Electric Company
Ms. Paula K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111
Readept @tecoenergy.com

Florida industrial Power Users
Group

c/o Moyle Law Firm

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

imoyle @moylelaw.com

Ausley Law Firm
James D. Beasley

J. Jeffry Wahien

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
jbeasley @ ausley.com

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue,
Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
Paul.lewisir@ pgnmail.com

Office of the General Counsel
Martha Barrera

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
mbarrera @psc.state.fl.us

Py

JEFFREYM. STONE V
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Fiorida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company



